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Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

To: 

Sent: 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Monday, June 16, 2008 10:15 AM 

'Michael Feldewert'; Joseph E. Manges 

Subject: RE: Hearing dates 

Gentlemen: 

I could do this either day - June 27 or June 30. 

It is, however, presently set for June 27, and to move it will require a motion. It is sounding like it will not be agreed. We 
will need to have a hearing or telephone conference if such a motion is filed and not agreed. 

Sincerely 
David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 10:04 AM 
To:Joseph E. Manges 
Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Subject: Hearing dates 

I see no reason to change the scheduled hearing. My three witnesses (landman, geologist, engineer) have already 
made arrangements to be in Santa Fe for Friday, June 27th. Since Intrepid only plans to call one witness (a geologist), 
we should be able to get this hearing done in one day. 

From: Joseph E. Manges [mailto:JManges@cmtisantafe.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 10:44 AM 
To: Michael Feldewert 
Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Subject: Hearing dates 

Mike and David, 

We have changed Sarah's 50th birthday plans to the following week so I think we could do the Fasken hearing starting 
on June 30 and extending to July 1, if necessary. This would eliminate the potential need for two trips for witnesses, etc. 
Would this work? 

Joseph E. Manges | Tel: 505.982.4611 | Fax: 505.988.2987 | jrranges@cnu santa'o.con 
Comeau Maldegen Tempieman & Indall LLP | P.O. Box 669, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0669 
THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS 
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. If the reader of this 
message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying, and notify the sender by reply email or 
by calling 505.982.4611, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Joe 

6/16/2008 
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Brooks , David K., EMNRD 

From: Joseph E. Manges [JManges@cmtisantafe.com] 

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 9:44 AM 

To: Michael Feldewert 

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

Subject: Hearing dates 

Mike and David, 

We have changed Sarah's 50th birthday plans to the following week so I think we could do the Fasken hearing 
starting on June 30 and extending to July 1, if necessary. This would eliminate the potential need for two trips for 
witnesses, etc. Would this work? 

Joe 

Joseph E. Manges | Tel: 505.982.4611 | Fax: 505.988.2987 | jmanges@cmtisantafe.com 
Comeau Maldegen Tempieman & Irtdall LLP | P.O. Box 669, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0669 
THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS 
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. If the reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying, and 
notify the sender by reply email or by calling 505.982.4611, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank 
you. 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Saturday, June 07, 2008 4:15 PM 
To:Joseph E. Manges 
Cc: Lisamarie Ortiz 
Subject: Acknowledgment 

Attached is a signed acknowledgment. My office will arrange pick-up first thing Monday morning. 

Are the documents you have available all of the responsive documents? If not, to what paragraphs of the 
subpoena are the documents responsive? 

From: Joseph E. Manges [mailto:JManges@cmtisantafe.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 1:47 PM 
To: Michael Feldewert 
Subject: RE: 3876568_1.DOC 

Mike, 

We have the documents here- many of which are marked confidential so I need the acknowledgment signed by 
you in order to produce it to you. 

Plaese fax it/them over and I will have the box delivered over to you. 

Joe 
Joseph E. Manges | Tel: 505.982.4611 | Fax: 505.988.2987 | jmanges@cmtisantafe.com 
Comeau Maldegen Tempieman & Indall LLP | P.O. Box 669, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0669 
THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS 
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. If the reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended 

6/16/2008 
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recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If 
you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying, and 
notify the sender by reply email or by calling 505.982.4611, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank 
you. 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 8:44 AM 
To:Joseph E. Manges 
Cc: Lisamarie Ortiz 
Subject: Re: 3876568_1.DOC 

Joe: I will provide acknowledgments once we have documents that fall under the Confidentiality Order. We have yet to 
receive any documents from Intrepid. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 

Original Message 
From: Joseph E. Manges <JManges@cmtisantafe.com> 
To: Michael Feldewert 
Cc: Lisamarie Ortiz 
Sent: Fri Jun 06 07:58:29 2008 
Subject: RE: 3876568_1.DOC 

Mike, 

We still need the signed confidentiality order acknowledgments. 

Please fax them over. 

Joe 

Joseph E. Manges | Tel: 505.982.4611 | Fax: 505.988.2987 | jmanges@cmtisantafe.com 

Comeau Maldegen Tempieman & Indall LLP | P.O. Box 669, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0669 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS 
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. I f the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying, and notify the sender by reply email or by 
calling 505.982.4611, so that our address record can be con-ected. Thank you. 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2008 5:45 PM 
To: Joseph E. Manges 
Cc: Lisamarie Ortiz 
Subject: Re: 3876568_1.DOC 

6/16/2008 
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Joe: I assume Intrepid will comply with the Division's order, since our subpoena has been outstanding for sometime now. 
My client is expecting the documents and affidavits today. 

Michael H. Feldewert 
Santa Fe Office 
505-988-4421 

Original Message 
From: Joseph E. Manges <JManges@cmtisantafe.com> 
To: Michael Feldewert 
Sent: Thu Jun 05 15:06:37 2008 
Subject: RE: 3876568_1.DOC 

Mike, 

Here's the status of our documents. 

I should receive a substantial portion of the Intrepid document production today electronically in zip files. I will review them 
and forward them to you by e-mail. However, we still have to make the "confidentiality" designations which will take some 
time, unless you can think of a more efficient way to address that issue. 

Intrepid is also sending me a disc of the files and a hard copy of the maps, etc by overnight express, so we will review and 
either get copies of those over to you tomorrow, or alternatively, have you inspect them if copying them looks like too big a 
job. 

Joe 

Joseph E. Manges | Tel: 505.982.4611 | Fax: 505.988.2987 | jmanges@cmtisantafe.com 

Comeau Maldegen Tempieman & Indall LLP | P.O. Box 669, Santa Fe, NM 87504-0669 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS 
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. I f you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying, and notify the sender by reply email or by 
calling 505.982.4611, so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you. 

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:Ml'elde\\ ert(</Jiollandhart.c(!m| 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 1:39 PM 
To: Joseph E. Manges 
Subject: 3876568_1.DOC 

Will this work. 

6/16/2008 


